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'!'h1. 18 in reply to your letter of J\Dle 26, 1910, cODCem1ns 
'f1tle III, Reatrlct1cm OIl Qam1MMnt, of the CQId\lDer CrecU.t 
hoteet1on Mt. 

Sect10n 302( a ). 'of.'11 tie III "pm18blaent" to mMD " any 
lepl. or equitable proce4Uft thl'Ouab Vh1ch the eam1na8, of" ely 
1ncUv1dlal are required to be withheld tor ot any "debt. 
'l'h1s would include wace execut1oo8. 

to a pre"JudpeDt pm1.tuunt, the interpo8ition ot 
the.soMlach decl1aion .. a 4etenae b)' the J "d.-t debtor would 
be a matter separate and apart frcm the app11cat1cm of the 
aarn1.hmeDt re8trict10D8. 

Sincerely, 

ROBERT D. MORAB 

Robert D. Moru 
Administrator " 
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